
From: clerk@hamilton.ca
To: Kolar, Loren; Blen-Bruzon, Dami
Subject: ECS Delegation BONNER gun violence future meeting
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 8:54:52 AM

 
 
Magda Green
 

Administrative Assistant II to the City Clerk
 

Office of the City Clerk, Corporate Services
City of Hamilton
magda.green@hamilton.ca
 

City Hall is located on the ancestral territory of the Haudenosaunee Confederacy, the Anishinaabe and many other
Indigenous peoples. It is also covered by the Dish with One Spoon Wampum agreement, which asks that all sharing
this territory do so respectfully and sustainably in community.
 
 

From: City of Hamilton <hello@hamilton.ca> 
Sent: August 5, 2024 3:58 PM
To: clerk@hamilton.ca
Subject: Webform submission from: Request to Speak to a Committee of Council
 

 External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Submitted on Mon, 08/05/2024 - 15:57

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

Committee Requested

Committee
Emergency & Community Services Committee

Will you be delegating in-person or virtually?
In-person

Will you be delegating via a pre-recorded video?
No

Requestor Information

Requestor Information
Jennifer Bonner
The HUB
78 Vine st
Hamilton, Ontario. L8R2A9



jen.bonner@thehamiltonhub.org

Preferred Pronoun
she/her

Reason(s) for delegation request
To speak to increased gun violence and the Building Safer Communities Funding issued by Public Safety
Canada

Will you be requesting funds from the City?
Yes

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?
Yes

The sender designated this message as non-commercial mandatory content with the following note:

Change communication preferences

71 Main Street West
Hamilton, ON, L8P 4Y5

Canada




